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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 15 January 2019 4:34PM
'Woon Choo Kwok';SUR

RE:OUR REF : NSC/V/19-000058 VEH NO :FBL6944A DOA:08'01'19

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value of FBL 6944Lis $7K-$8K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

,l' /i'lca meia-acir nnm\From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo-Kwok@sg'msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 20L9 3:44 PM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; glen-enterprise@yahoo.com

subject: ouR REF : NSC/V/19-000058 VEH NO : FBL6944A DOA : 08.01.19

OUR REF.: MSC/V/19-000058
VEH NO : FBL6944A

DOA:08,01.19

Dear All

Attach a copy of the COE rebate.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services
Tet: 6643 1330 Fax: 62257402 | woonchoo-kwok@sq.msiq-asia'com
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1r512Cr19 PARF/COF Rahata Fnattirv ,

> Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

,-. o:rylq-rtPfyp9. -. ___f"gl:lgu9lntjncationNumber
, OwnerlD: 4684W

Vehicle to be Exported:
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$2,028.00

t6Feb2077

76Feb2OI7

$30s.00

$0.00
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